

Town Of Medway Board of Health

September 21, 2015 Medway Board of Health 26 High Street Conference Room Medway, MA 02053

PRESENT: Mike Heavey, Jordan Warnick and Jack Mill

ALSO PRESENT:

Amy Sutherland, Recording Secretary

The Chairman opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.

Meeting Minutes Acceptance:

August 21, 2015:

On a motion made by Jordan Warnick and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board voted unanimously to accept the minutes from August 10,2015.

Food Permits:

- 26 Fisher Street Stephan Girgenrath
- 88 Summer Street Medway Youth Football
- 267 Patriot Place Foxborough mobile home food permit
- 123 Holliston St. Pangea Cuisines mobile permit food permit

2015 Disposal Work Installers Permit:

• 1153 S. Main St., Bellingham - Brown Construction David Brown

66 Oakland Street:

The Board of Health is in receipt of a Form 9A application for resident, Daniel McCarthy. This is a local upgrade for property located at 66 Oakland St. The engineered plans were submitted by Borderland Engineering, The applicant is looking for a variance. There is an increase in the maximum allowable depth of systems components required from 36 inches to 60 inches below finish grade

provided that adequate venting and access are provided and an H-20 loading is provided for all system components.

The Board of Health signed the plans.

Synthetic Field Letter:

The members are in receipt of a draft letter that is a response to community requests in relation to the safety of crumb rubber infill. It was suggested that language be included about signage. This will be tabled until the next meeting that is scheduled for Monday, October 5, 2015 at 6:30 pm.

Document Crumb Rubber Infill Information:

The members are in receipt of a document entitled Crumb Rubber Infill Information. This is a document which provides information regarding the crumb rubber infill. The members recommended taking out the italicized text. They also wanted the title to be changed from "fact sheet" to information.

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board of Health voted unanimously to accept this document with revisions and approve the posting.

Opioid Coalition:

Member Warnick has attended a number of meetings in regards to the opioid crisis. There was a \$50,000 grant issued to the coalition. The coalition is in the process of setting up the committee with officers. Member Warnick was nominated as secretary for the Board of Directors of the SAFE Coalition. There is an advisory committee that will make suggestions to the Board of Directors of which he is also a member.

Some of the ideas include:

- Support finding a location for a treatment center with beds in Milford, Franklin, or Medway area.
- Ensure that Narcan (naloxone) is available.
- Provide long term treatment
- Peer Committee formed at the High School Level

The SAFE Coalition Advisory committee, currently the Board of Incorporators, also consists of concerned elected officials, town citizens, police chiefs, fire chiefs and probation officers.

Member Warnick will keep the Board of Health informed about the meetings that take place.

Fall Town Meeting:

The fall town meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 16, 2015.

Adjourn:

On a motion made by Jordan Warnick and seconded by Michael Heavey, the Board of Health voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm.

Future Meetings:

The next meeting scheduled is Monday, October 5, 2015 at 6:30 pm at the Medway Library.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Sutherland Meeting Recorder